
YOUR community. YOUR voice.

Abbey Community 
Meeting 

DATE: Monday, 24 August 2015
TIME: 6:00 pm
PLACE: The Belgrave Rugby Football Club, 

Thurcaston Road, Leicester LE4 
2QG

Ward Councillors

Councillor Harshad Bhavsar
Councillor Annette Byrne
Councillor Vijay Singh Riyait



Conduct Guidance

The behaviour of people at ward community meetings is important to the success of 
the meeting. Everyone attending today’s meeting is kindly asked to comply with the 
following arrangements: 

• Respect the views of others 
• Keep to the Agenda
• One person speaks at a time
• Keep disruption to the minimum (mobile phones on silent) and no side 

discussions

If anyone does not comply with the guidance, they may be warned that they may be 
asked to leave the meeting.

Making Meetings Accessible to All
 
Access – Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold 
meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you have any 
concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please contact the Democratic 
Support Officer on the number given below.  If you feel you may not be able to hear 
what’s being discussed at a meeting please contact the Democratic Support Officer 
on the number below.

Braille / Audio tape / Translation
If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer (production times 
will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Social Media - The Council is committed to transparency and supports efforts to 
record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of 
means, including social media. If you wish to film proceedings at a meeting please 
let us know as far in advance as you can so that it can be considered by the Chair of 
the meeting who has the responsibility to ensure that the key principles set out below 
are adhered to at the meeting.

Key Principles.  In recording or reporting on proceedings you are asked:
 to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;
 to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted ;
 where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the 

meeting;
 where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are 

aware that they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed



YOUR community. YOUR voice.

1. INTRODUCTIONS 

Councillors will elect a Chair for the meeting.

The Chair will introduce those present and make any necessary 
announcements.

The Chair and any other Councillors who are present will make any 
declarations as required by the Councillors’ Code of Conduct. 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

3. ACTION LOG OF PREVIOUS MEETING Appendix A

The Action Log of the meeting held on 3rd March 2015, is attached and 
Members will be asked to confirm it as an accurate record. 

4. CLOCKWISE CREDIT UNION 

Yasin Macca will address the meeting to provide information about the 
Clockwise Credit Union. 

5. NEIGHBOURHOOD HOUSING UPDATE 

A local Housing Officer will provide an update on housing issues in the Ward. 

6. LOCAL POLICING UPDATE 

A Police Officer will be at the meeting to provide an update on local policing 
issues in the Ward. 

7. CITY WARDEN UPDATE 

The City Warden will give an update on issues in the Ward. 

8. COMMUNITY MEETING BUDGET Appendix B

Councillors are reminded that under the Council’s Code of Conduct they 
should declare any interest they may have in budget applications.



An update will be given on the Ward Community Budget. A summary of grant 
applications submitted for consideration since the last meeting is attached.

9. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS 

Monday 16th November 2015 at 6 pm at St Patricks Church Centre,100 
Beaumont Leys Lane, Leicester.

Monday 29th February 2016 at 6pm at the Tudor Centre, Bewcastle Grove, 
Mowmacre Hill, Leicester. 

10. ANY OTHER BUSINESS 

Help us to make improvements!

Please help us to improve Community Meetings by filling in an 
Evaluation sheet to let us know what you thought of the meeting. Thank 
you.

For further information, please contact

Mitun Dabhelia, Community Engagement Officer (Tel: 0116 2221084) (Email: 
Mitun.dabhelia@leicester.gov.uk)

Or

Anita James, Democratic Support Officer (Tel: 0116 454 6358) (Email: 
Anita.James2@leicester.gov.uk)

www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings

Contact address: Leicester City Council, City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester, 
LE1 1FZ

http://www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings


 

ABBEY COMMUNITY MEETING 
 

TUESDAY, 3 MARCH 2015 
 

Belgrave Rugby Football Club, Thurcaston Road, Leicester LE4 2QG 
 
 

NO ITEM ACTION REQUESTED AT MEETING 

47. INTRODUCTIONS, 
APOLOGIES AND 
DECLARATIONS OF 
INTEREST  

Councillor Riyait – Chair, welcomed everyone and led 
introductions. 
 
Apologies were received from Councillor Byrne. 
 
There were no declarations of interest in the business 
to be discussed.  

   

48. ACTION LOG OF 
PREVIOUS 
MEETING  

The action log of 11 December 2015 was circulated 
and confirmed as an accurate record. 
 
No actions arising.  

   

49. LOCAL POLICING 
UPDATE  

Sgt Emma Spencer briefly explained the changes to 
the police force following the recent restructure. There 
were now 3 main areas of responsibility: Community 
Policing, Crime Investigation and Response to 
Incidents. 
 
The Community Policing team were present at the 
meeting and introduced to those present. The 
changes were a positive move for the Abbey ward 
which would now see more officers on the streets 
locally. 
 
Sgt Emma Spencer gave an update on local policing 
issues and reported crime statistics since the last 
meeting were noted. 

• Drummond Walk – drugs issues in the area 
were being tackled and residents invited to 
speak to the police about any concerns in that 
area. 

• Appleton Avenue – ASB issues were being 
tackled. 

• Bewcastle Grove – residents’ concerns about 
using the shop because of people “hanging” 
about had been addressed. Tensions between 
local residents and travellers using the shop 
were also being monitored. 

 
Residents were reminded to ensure vehicles and 

1

Appendix A



 

properties (homes and sheds) were locked and items 
of value not left on display.  

   

50. PUBLIC 
CONSULTATION ON 
SUBSTANCE 
MISUSE SERVICES  

Mark Aspey, Commissioning Manager of Care 
Services gave a brief outline of the substance misuse 
services in the city which provided specialist help to 
people with drug and alcohol problems including 
social support and medical interventions.  

 
Mark explained that there were care, advice and 
support services for those referred through the 
Criminal Justice system and other agencies i.e. 
Housing. There were also services available to 
people who voluntarily sought help and for the 
families affected by those taking drugs or with alcohol 
problems. 
 
Mark explained that the services were currently being 
reviewed and there would be a formal consultation to 
choose the preferred recommendation and have the 
right services in place when the current service 
contracts expired. Residents were encouraged to 
comment on the services and help shape the future 
recommendations. 
  

   

51. PLAY AREA 
PROPOSALS IN 
ABBEY RISE  

Adrian Edge gave details about plans to introduce a 
play area and outdoor gym near to Langley Walk, 
Abbey Rise. 
 
Adrian explained that there were few play areas in the 
Abbey Ward as a whole and the plan was to have an 
area suitable for all ages to use. 
 
Adrian said that 200 houses in the area nearest 
Langley Walk had been leafleted and residents were 
invited to comment on the proposals resulting in 20 
responses, the majority were positive but some 
concerns about ASB were mentioned. The local 
primary school was also consulted and 4 themes 
were suggested. The children chose the Desert Island 
theme which would now be developed in terms of the 
items to be installed. 
 
Those present at the meeting discussed the proposal 
which included the following points: 

• One person had put details on a Facebook 
page and this had generated positive feedback 
and 89 “likes”, 

• Experiences in other areas would be built on to 

2



 

ensure the area was properly maintained, 
elsewhere in the city similar projects had taken 
place which had been very successful, 

• Park inspectors would carry out weekly checks 
and would deal with any issues such as glass 
or sharps and removing graffiti. There would 
also be a more detailed monthly inspection to 
check equipment was in proper working order, 

• The site would have signage and a contact 
number would be displayed so that problems 
could be reported. 

 
Residents were invited to comment further especially 
as to the outdoor gym equipment to be installed. The 
intention was for the play area to be installed during 
April 2015. 
  

   

52. CITY WARDEN 
UPDATE  

Matt Davinson, City Warden gave an update on 

matters affecting the Abbey ward.  

• Fly Tipping – 40 fly tips dealt with since last 
meeting, 

• Nuisance Parking on Marwood Road – plan 
was to letter drop the area to see if a 
widespread concern to the residents on that 
road, 

• Abbey Rise – had a lot of attention over last 2 
months to clear untidy land. Bushes had been 
cut back along the disused railway exposing 
lots of rubbish, the owner of the land had been 
informed to clear the rubbish and that would be 
monitored, 

• Litter Pick Day – the city warden was trying to 
organise an event in the area but needed 
volunteers to assist on the day, 

• Dog Fouling – continued to be a problem in the 
area and the warden service was trying to 
raise awareness of the issue and encourage 
dog owners to act responsibly, 

• Love Leicester App was launched recently. 
Everyone was encouraged to down load and 
use that to report all issues. The city warden 
had dealt with 39 reports in last 2 weeks 
received through the app. 

 
Actions: 

1. The Issue of nuisance and dangerous parking 
on the junction at Beaumanor Road, 
Thurcaston Road and Wesley Street to be 

3



 

reported to the Highways team for 
consideration of yellow lines. 

 
2. A representative of the Cleansing Services 

team to be invited to the next meeting to 
respond to residents’ concerns. 

 
3. A representative of the Parking Enforcement 

team to be invited to the next meeting to 
respond to residents’ concerns. 

 
Residents were encouraged to continue reporting 
concerns with the Warden Service or their Councillor 
at the Councillor surgeries held in the ward.  

   

53. NEIGHBOURHOOD 
HOUSING UPDATE  

Ela Krychowska-Hall, Area Housing Manager 
provided an update on Housing issues in the area:  

• Anti-social behaviour – there were 5 serious 
cases across the Abbey ward and 25 minor 
cases being addressed. Work continued on 
early intervention to prevent issues from 
escalating. 

• Voids – there were very few in the area, 
repairs were being done and properties 
occupied within 1 month. The area was very 
high demand with 9000 people on the waiting 
list. 

The following improvement projects were planned for 
the area: 

• Court yards at the back of Thurcaston Road 
70% were now resurfaced, work would start 
next week on 3 more courtyards on Langley 
Avenue/Walk had already been done. The long 
wooden fence in the area would be taken down 
and completely replaced. 

• Sheds – doors would be replaced with uPVC 
doors, each would be numbered and 
referenced so housing knew which should 
belonged to which flat. 

• Painting - £109,000 to be spent on painting the 
flats along Thurcaston Road, Abbey Lane and 
Langley Avenue. 

• Window Boxes on flats would be removed prior 
to painting; Canopies on entrances would be 
inspected and repaired. 

A resident queried whether there were garages in the 

4



 

area that could be rented from the council and how 
that could be done. Ella agreed to investigate and 
report to the next meeting. 

   

54. COMMUNITY WARD 
APPLICATIONS 
AND BUDGET  

Councillors were reminded that under the Council’s 
code of conduct, they should declare any interest they 
may have in the budget applications. 
 
Applications considered at the meeting: 
 
Belgrave Rugby Football Club (5067) A joint bid to 
develop land into further training pitches. Application 
for £1000 – Grant of £1000 Supported. 
 
Mowmacre Bowls Club (1296) A bid to support a bus 
trip for club members to a Bowling Tournament in 
Skegness. Application for £600 – Grant of £600 
Supported. 
 
Shree Sanatan Mandir & Community Centre (5074) A 
joint bid to support an annual Holi celebration event 
on Cossington Park. Application for £500 – Grant of 
£500 Supported. 
 
Friends of Mowmacre (1344) A bid to support the cost 
of the annual subscription for a fareshare delivery to 
the Foodbank. Application for £800 – Grant of £800 
Supported. 
 
Friends of Mowmacre, c/o Mowmacre TARA (1340) A 
bid to deliver a one week intensive employability boot 
camp for 8-10 people between the age of 19 and 24 
years old. Application for £2,500 – Grant of £2,000 
Supported. 
 
Mowmacre Events Planning Partnership c/o Friends 
of Mowmacre (1360) A bid to hold community bonfire 
event in November 2015. Application for £1000 – 
Grant of £1000 Supported.  

   

55. ANY OTHER 
BUSINESS  

AOB1 
Milo from the Community Wellness Team gave a brief 
update on the work being done in the area. 
 
There were plans to hold a community event in late 
June with a sponsored run and walk over 2 
kilometres. More details would be circulated in the 
area in due course. 
 

5



 

AOB2 
A resident raised concerns about traffic on Langley 
Avenue. Councillor Riyait agreed to speak to the 
resident outside of the meeting to discuss further. 
 
AOB3 
A resident raised concerns about a planning 
application on Stadium Estate. Councillor Riyait 
indicated that councillors in the area and the local MP 
would oppose it on behalf of residents if it was 
proceeding but understood the application had been 
withdrawn and that would be checked and advised. 
 
The meeting closed at 8.05pm 

   

6



Budget Allocation 2015/16: £18,000.00

Bid 
No.

Type 
of 
Bid

Date bid 
received

Organisation / 
Applicant Name

Project Name Project
Summary

Funding Amount 
Requested

5081 J 16/6/15 Sakhi Mandals 
womens group

Health and Wellbeing 
womens project

To run a 26 week Health and 
Wellbeing Programme of 60 
plus women

£500.00

5080 J 26/6/15 Cornerstone 
PCC

Community Fun Day The event is to build on 
events held over previous 
years – venue Grounds of 
Alderman Richard Hallam 
School – Saturday 12th Sept 
2015 at 13.30pm

£750.00

5100 J 9/7/15 Benjamin 
William Connel

Community Cricket 
project

Installation of an artificial 
cricket wicket on the school 
grounds

£1,716.67

5105 J 16/7/15 X-ellent 
enterprises

Innocent peril – 
protecting young people 
from online 
radicalisation and 
terrorism

Innocent peril – protecting 
young people from online 
radicalisation and terrorism is 
a unique workshop aimed at 
helping young people develop 
critical thinking skills, which 
will enable them to diminish 
the potential of being 

£1,666.66

7

A
ppendix B



radicalised whether online or 
interpersonally

5106 J 20/7/15 Woodgate 
Residents 
Association

Music Development 
Programme

The Youth Music 
Development Programme 
which is held at the Woodgate 
Resource Centre teaches 
children various musical 
instruments, at the moment 
guitar, keyboards, violin, flute, 
clarinet, drums and singing

£500.00

8


	Agenda
	3 ACTION LOG OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	Minutes

	8 COMMUNITY MEETING BUDGET

